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Memorandum 

 
To:   Mayor and Council 
 
Subject: Council Agenda – Discussion of Detox Center IGA and Funding 
 
From:  David Reynolds 
 
Date:  09/20/22 
 
 
The purpose of this agenda item is to discuss the following: 
 

 Status of the Regional Detox Center 

 The IGA which is now in final review by attorneys 

 Proposed funding implications for New Castle 
 
During regular Council meetings held in March and May of 2022, Council had a chance to hear from project 
representative Debbie Wilde as well as representatives from Mind Springs Health. During the last discussion, 
Council requested that staff provide an update as the project and the IGA move forward. As the IGA for this 
project is expected to be completed in the very near future, and as this project has significant budget 
implications for the Town, staff is returning this topic to Town Council in order to gain direction from Town 
Council regarding support for this project.  
 
Attached for your reference, please find copies of past Council minutes and memos related to the Detox Center 
project. 
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